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Isaac Choy

From: Isaac Choy
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 8:54 AM
To: Isaac Choy
Subject: FW: Past due accounts

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 
 

From: Isaac Choy  
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 10:49 AM 

 

 
 

 
 

Subject: Past due accounts 
 
Dear Chair Arakawa 
 
This memo addresses the concerns raised on the Budget, Finance, and ConvenƟon Center Standing CommiƩee Agenda 
item 9 d. Past Due Accounts  
 
Issues and comments 
 
This agenda item was promulgated by concerns by vendors about not receiving their monthly or other periodic 
payments on Ɵme. 
 

The primary reason for the delays was that certain contract managers were not monitoring the assigned 
deliverables from vendors.  
This deficiency was not unilateral and was many Ɵmes caused by the vendors not delivering current 
assignments. 
On very rare occasions the late payment was caused by the unique processes for payments, for the State of 
Hawaii which must be followed. 
 

The agency has revised it’s the following procedures to address this deficiency: 
 Procedure 400-20.01 Contract Monitoring Procedure 
 Procedure 400-20.02 Contract Deliverables 

The agency has also assigned an administraƟve assistant to monitor: 
 Deliverables 
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 Receipt of invoices 
 Payments 

We are not delinquent in payments as of the date of this noƟce. 
 
Although we believe we are responsive to this finding, I would recommend that the commiƩee conƟnually monitor past-
due accounts when the commiƩee meets. 
 
 
 
Isaac W. Choy, CPA 
Vice President, Finance 
Hawaii Tourism Authority 
  
Hawaii Convention Center 
1801 Kalakaua Avenue, Honolulu, Hawaii 96815 
web hawaiitourismauthority.org 
email   isaac@gohta.net 
tel 808 973 2267 fax 808 973 2253 
 




